Shoaib Khalid

Assistant Professor

School of Natural Sciences

Email: shoaib.khalid@sns.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000



About

Dr. Shoaib Khalid is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Shoaib Khalid has a PhD in Computational Condensed Matter Physics. Dr. Shoaib Khalid has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 4, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Computational Condensed Matter Physics University of Delaware , United States	2014 - 2022
MPhil in High Energy Physics	2009 - 2011
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
MSc in Physics	2007 - 2009
Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan	
BSc in Double Math Physics	2004 - 2006
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2022
School of Natural Sciences	
Research Articles	

Electronic Properties of the Weyl Semimetals Co2MnX(X=Si, Ge, Sn)

Abhishek Sharan Felipe Crasto De Lima Shoaib Khalid Anderson Janotti

Physica Status Solidi - Rapid Research Letters, Pages 1-8

Impact Factor: 2.821 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 4

DOI: 10.1002/pssr.202100652

2022